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From:                                   Fiocchi, Tim
Sent:                                    Tuesday, July 13, 2021 11:53 AM
To:                                       Wyatt, Zachary
Cc:                                       Corkran, Taylor
Subject:                               Amendment for SB 364/AB 366
 
Hey Zach,
 
The ATV association is asking to be included in these bills. Could you put together a P draft and send it to us to review?
 
Thanks,
 
Tim
 
 

Section 1. 23.33 (1) (d) of the statues is amended to read:
 
23.33 (1) (d) “All-terrain vehicle trail" means a marked corridor 

on public property, in highway right-of-way or on private 
lands subject to public easement or lease, designated for use by 
all-terrain vehicle operators by the governmental agency 
having jurisdiction, but excluding roadways of highways 
except those roadways that are seasonally not maintained for 
motor vehicle traffic.

 
Section 2. 23.33 (4) (e) 3. of the statues is amended to read:
 
23.33 (4) (e) 3. During hours of darkness in the same direction as 

motor vehicle traffic in the nearest lane unless the all-terrain 
vehicle or utility terrain vehicle is operated on a designated 
and marked all-terrain vehicle or snowmobile trail.

 
Section 3. 23.33 (4) (e) 3.a. of the statues is repealed.
Section 4. 23.33 (4) (e) 3.b. of the statutes is repealed.

 
 
Tim Fiocchi
Chief of Staff
Office of Senator Jerry Petrowski
(608) 266-2502
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE BILL 364

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1.  Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:

“SECTION 1d.  23.33 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.33 (1) (d)  “All-terrain vehicle trail" means a marked corridor on public

property, in a highway right-of-way, or on private lands subject to public easement

or lease, designated for use by all-terrain vehicle operators by the governmental

agency having jurisdiction, but excluding roadways of highways except those

roadways that are seasonally not maintained for motor vehicle traffic.

SECTION 1h.  23.33 (4) (e) 3. (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 23.33 (4) (e)

3. and amended to read:

23.33 (4) (e) 3.  During hours of darkness in the same direction as motor vehicle

traffic in the nearest lane unless all of the following apply: the all-terrain vehicle or
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utility terrain vehicle is operated on a designated and marked all-terrain vehicle

trail or snowmobile trail, as defined in s. 350.01 (17).

SECTION 1p.  23.33 (4) (e) 3. a. of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 1t.  23.33 (4) (e) 3. b. of the statutes is repealed.”.

(END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT 1,

TO SENATE BILL 364

September 2, 2021 - Offered by Senator PETROWSKI.

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
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Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35.17, stats.; Sen­
ate Rule 31; Assembly Rule 36; and Joint Rule 56.

CDC
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CORRECTIONS IN:

SENATE AMENDMENT 1,

TO SENATE BILL 364

Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau
(October 29, 2021)

In enrolling, the following correction was made:

1.  Page 2, line 4: after that line insert:

“1m.  Page 2, line 1: delete “SECTION 1" and substitute “SECTION 1v”.”.

(END)


